
remained in St. John only four days, and thien w'ent by
schooner up the river to Gagetown. There they re-
maineci about a mionth when they mnoved a few miles
down the river to a place known, as Fox's. In the fol -
lowingr year (1825) lie bouglit from S. Haviland, for
/,,6 2 10s 5d, 300() acres of wilderness land situated some
8 or 10 miles back from the river in a place to which had
been griven, b- one of the early settiers, the n1-are of New
Jerusalein. The onlly settiers iii the place at the time
were Elijali Crabb, Timothiy Morrili and Henry Sharp.
The land lie bougli rt was ini unbroken forest. TFhe first
trees cut clown served to build tlue house into which the
familv inoved, and in which they lived for 20 vears after-
wards. The farni boughit from Haviland ýý%-as divided
with 1iis brother, John Inch, who hiad eigrated to Newx
Bruinswick some years before; but Nathaniel bouglit 100
acres, on the opposite side of the road froma EIijali Crabb,
oxue of the.- first settlers.

It is iiot easy iii these modemn days to estimiate or even
to imiagine the difficulties and privations whichi these
Pioneer> had to meet and overcomne in the early settie-
ment of flhe countr. \Vithout roads, except inere bridie -
paths cut througli thue forest, w'ithi verv few nills, widely
separateci froni eachi other. to grrind their grain and sup -
ply lumiber for their buildingrs, the nezirest town heing
St. Johin. to readli wliichi thiev were oligred to tramp 10
miles to tlie river, whience bv sudl smiall boats as they
igilit he able to o1bLýain, thley rowed or sailcd to the city,

retumningr in tlie saine -%vay - ith suicli supplies as thiey
were able to carry. Surelv these hieroic nien and wvomen
deserve the adinirationi and gratitud1e of thieir descendants


